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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: OCTOBER 11, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Neighborhood Action Match Program Contracts - Fiscal Year 2022 
 
 
Request: 
Request Council authorization to execute FY22 Neighborhood Action Match Program contracts 
with the following: Cave Hill Community Association, Inc. ($2,332), Darby Creek Townhomes 
Association ($4,250), Dogwood Trace Neighborhood Association ($10,000),  
Gratz Park Neighborhood Association ($2,755), Griffin Gate Community Association ($10,000), 
Lakeshore Village Homeowner Neighborhood Association ($7,100), Lake Area Neighborhood 
Association ($5,000), Rabbit Run HOA ($10,000), Saddle Club Homeowners Association 
($6,750), Still Meadow HOA ($10,000), Sunny Slope Farm Homeowners Association ($10,000), 
The Fairways at Andover Neighborhood Association ( $10,000), Westmoreland Neighborhood 
Association ($6,843). 
 
Why are you requesting? 
In response to a Request for Applications, Grants and Special Programs received 13 applications 
requesting funds under the Fiscal Year 2022 Neighborhood Action Match Program. The 
Neighborhood Action Match Program Review Board met and reviewed requests for funding. 
Listed above are the recommendations for funding of various neighborhood activities and 
improvements.  
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost in this budget year is 
not to exceed $95,030.  No additional costs in future budget years are anticipated.  
 
Are the funds budgeted? $95,030 is currently budgeted in account # 1101-160202-1427-71299.   
 
File Number:  1047-21 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Lanter/Hamilton 
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